

## The Villages RC-Car Club Meeting Minutes No. 42 May,16 2017

We had 11 members in attendance including the following officers, (President) Bob Jobes, (VP) Bob King, (Treasurer) Don Day, (Secretary) Doug Doucette, (Events Coordinator and Past President) Dave Allen

The May 2017 meeting started at 7:00 PM.

2 New members in attendance

Minutes for April 2017 were read and accepted.

**Treasury Report – we have a beginning balance of \$1873.14 and ending balance of \$2061.62.**

**Membership Report** – Barbra was not there but Bob says We have 70 paid members .

**Race Coordinator/Race Directors** – Nothing new, all racers are doing a good job

1. **Shirts, hats** – Mike Pepe is handling shirts/hats. He has arranged for us to go to Custom Apparel

2. in Southern Trace next to Giovanni's to buy hats and shirts. Address is

3. 3451 Wedgwood Lane, The Villages, FL 32162

**Website** – Feg Henkel is handling the website. He will look to see if he can add a for sale section on the web page and then let us know how to add items to that section.

**Rules and Safety Committee** – Rules Committee is Dave Allen (chairman), Mike Roemer, Mike Pepe, Larry Anderson, and Steve Sorrentino. The rules committee has nothing new this month.

**Track Setup Team Report** – WE NEED VOLUNTEERS TO HANDLE THIS TASK FOR EVERY RACE DAY (SECOND AND FOURTH SATURDAYS) – PLEASE CONTACT BILL BESS TO VOLUNTEER. If we do not have volunteers we will have to cancel racing that day!!!!!!

### **Business:**

#### **• Old Business**

The fall race point series is September through December and it is sponsored by Let's Race Hobbies.

The awards will be giving out for this series at our christmas party which is December 15

A new member brought a car to the rules committee to see if he could run it in the stock class, Dave told him if he put in the same motor and esc as the stock class he can run it.

There was a motion to pay Jim Courtwright \$183.73 for the clubs web sight and it was passed.

#### **• New Business**

•  
Camp Villages is coming up, the club voted on running the nascar class for camp villages. We still need volunteers for members to bring their cars and come and help out contact Bob Jobes to let him know if you can help. The date for camp villages is June 28 its a Wednesday. It will also be the same date the we give out our awards for the point series so we can get it in the paper.

We are racing Saturday May 20 to make up for last week because we got rained out.

Bob is going to send out an email.

Feg has posted the current point standings on face book

There was a computer glitch from the last race day for the points but bob is keeping track of the points and it will be fixed this weekend.

This years Christmas party is December 15 and it will be catered and Bob already has the entertainment lined up its going to be Clark Barrios if you go to the squares you probably have seen him. The cost is \$20.00 per ticket and feel free to invite your family and friends.

Bob said we should go to the villages web site and fill out the survey on there and on the first page it ask what

would you like to see new in the villages? This is a perfect place to put down that we would like a permanent race track.

.  
Meeting closed at 7:38 pm

**Tech Session** – No tech session this month

Next meeting day is the third Tuesday; 6:45PM at **June 20 2017** Canal Street Recreation Center